Basim Muhammad Din

Assistant Manager Accounting & Reporting

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: am.accounts@ncls.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



About

Dr. Basim Muhammad Din is working as Assistant Manager Accounting & Reporting in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Basim Muhammad Din has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

HLB Ijaz Tabussum & Co

MBA in Finance COMSATS Institute of Information Technology , Pakistan	2016 - 2018
B.Com in Finance University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2003 - 2005
Experience	
Assistant Manager Accounting & Reporting University Main Office (UMO)	2023- Present
Assistant Manager Accounting & Reporting (Level-1) University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2023
Account Officer University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2023
Assistant Manager Accounting & Reporting University Main Office (UMO)	2022 - 2023
Manager Audit & Assurance HLB Ijaz Tabussum & Co	2015 - 2022
Audit Senior	2011 - 2015